From: Andrea Lorenz <alorenz@thesigmagroup.com>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 5:21 PM

To: Wentland, Thomas A - DNR; Delcore, Lee R - DNR
Cc: Mafizul Islam, P.E.

Subject: Weekly update 11/1/2019

Good afternoon Tom and Lee,

No work was completed on site due to weather conditions. The weather looks better next week and we
will reassess Monday morning.

We are completing our preparation of the Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring Report. The investigative
waste manifests are not received in our office yet. Would you like me to send the report “draft” to you,
without the investigative waste manifests, and then follow up with a “final” version when the manifests
are received? OR, | could send the report “final” next week, and include the manifests in the next
quarterly report. Which would you prefer?

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you,

Andrea Lorenz

Project Engineer

The Sigma Group, Inc.

414-643-4131 (direct)

414-531-9994 (mobile)

1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, W1 53233
www.thesigmagroup.com | alorenz@thesigmagroup.com
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